## **SEANG SOLEAK**

• T: (+855)12 988 388

E-mail: soleak@gmail.com

facebook.com/soleak

Former Fulbright scholar with a Master of Science in Journalism and Mass Communications, Bachelor of Arts in Media Management and Bachelor of Business Administration, Diploma in Translation and Interpreting, and over 10 years of professional experience in journalism, marketing and communications, as well as translation and interpreting.

#### **EDUCATION**

**University of Kansas**, Lawrence, Kansas, United States *MS in Journalism and Mass Communications (May 2009)* 

**University of Arkansas**, Fayetteville, Arkansas, United States Certificate of English for Graduate Studies (August 2007)

**Royal University of Phnom Penh**, Phnom Penh, Cambodia *Bachelor of Arts in Media Management (May 2007)* 

**Norton University**, Phnom Penh, Cambodia Bachelor of Business Administration (May 2005)

**Institute of Foreign Languages**, Phnom Penh, Cambodia *Diploma in Translation and Interpreting (May 2004)* 

# WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Bridge International Translation**

General Manager, Senior Reviser for Banking and Finance (July 2015 – Present)

#### **CIMB Bank PLC**

Vice-President & Department Head, Marketing & Communications (Feb 2014 – Jul 2015)

#### Oxfam America, East Asia Regional Office

Regional Communications Officer (Sep 2009– Feb 2014)

#### **KBR 68H Asia Calling Radio**

News Correspondent (Jan – May 2007)

#### Southeast Asian Press Alliance

Monitoring Officer for Press Freedom Violations (Jan 2006 – Jan 2007)

## **International Federation of Journalists**

Training Coordinator, HIV/AIDS Research, Reporting and Training Project (July 2005 – June 2006)

#### **Cambodian Television Network**

International News Translator (Oct 2005 – May 2006)

#### **New York International School**

English language trainer, (Dec 2003 – Dec 2006)